Nimisha Jadhav

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Khushbu Verma; Santosh Tambe; Stephen P
Subject: FW: Invoices

Attachments: Invoice 001.pdf; Invoice 002.pdf

Approved, pl. proceed.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 3:32 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>

Subject: FW: Invoices

Dear Team,
Kindly review and approve attached invoice .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 7:49 PM

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; Amit <bk.oipl@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Please find the enclosed invoice for further processing

From: Amit <bk.oipl@gmail.com>

Sent: 01 April 2024 19:18

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>
Subject: Invoices

Hi Stephen,
Please find attached Invoices towards structure design of KFC outlet at Ahmedabad Airport.
Kindly review and do the needful to initiate the payment process.

Regards,

Amit

NSA Design Studio
371, 1st floor, Rangpuri,
New Delhi-110037
M-7428376207



